
	    
            

        

		

		
			

			
				
					
					Menu
				


				
						Home
	Traffic Lights
	TAS
	Drug Requests
	TAS Summaries and Latest Updates
	TAS Meeting Minutes
	TAS Process
	Leicestershire Drug Evaluations
	LLR APC/TAS Meetings
	Annual Reports
	Miscellaneous Formulary



	Guidelines
	Shared Care: Listed Alphabetically
	Guidelines By Category
	Primary Care Information
	Respiratory Prescribing Group Minutes
	Secondary Care Information



	Formulary
	About LLR APC
	About Us
	Newsletters
	LLRAPC Meeting Minutes
	Quality Innovation Productivity Prevention (QIPP)
	Members
	LLR APC/TAS Meetings
	Annual Reports



	Useful Links

				
			


			
				

					
						Leicestershire Medicines Strategy Group
					


					
						

						
													
					


					
						Formerly known as Leicestershire Medicines Strategy Group
					


				

			

			
					Home
	Traffic Lights
	TAS
	Drug Requests
	TAS Summaries and Latest Updates
	TAS Meeting Minutes
	TAS Process
	Leicestershire Drug Evaluations
	LLR APC/TAS Meetings
	Annual Reports
	Miscellaneous Formulary



	Guidelines
	Shared Care: Listed Alphabetically
	Guidelines By Category
	Primary Care Information
	Respiratory Prescribing Group Minutes
	Secondary Care Information



	Formulary
	About LLR APC
	About Us
	Newsletters
	LLRAPC Meeting Minutes
	Quality Innovation Productivity Prevention (QIPP)
	Members
	LLR APC/TAS Meetings
	Annual Reports



	Useful Links

			

			
	
		Search the site:
		
	



You are here: Home / About LLR APC / Newsletters


					
						Pages in this section...
› Newsletters
  About Us
  Members
  Annual Reports
  LLRAPC Meeting Minutes
  Quality Innovation Productivity Prevention (QIPP)


					


				
	

		
			

				
					
						Newsletters					

				


				Newsletters will usually be available on the website 2 weeks after the LLR APC meeting.



								
					
						Key Documents


						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – January 2024 (664 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 31st Jan 2024								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – November December 2023 (683 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 29th Dec 2023								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – October 2023 (652 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 27th Oct 2023								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – August/September 2023 (677 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 28th Sep 2023								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – April/May 2023 (234 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 31st May 2023								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – February/March 2023 (551 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 15th Mar 2023								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – January 23 (233 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 23rd Jan 2023								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – December 22 (704 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 16th Dec 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – November 22 (675 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 11th Nov 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – October 22 (795 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 14th Oct 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter- September 22 (659 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 16th Sep 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter- July 22 (568 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 21st Jul 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – June 22 (762 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 22nd Jun 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – May 2022 (679 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 18th May 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LLRAPC Newsletter – April 2022 (676 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 14th Apr 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LLR APC Newsletter March 2022 (695 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 11th Mar 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LLR APC Newsletter February 2022 (758 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 16th Feb 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LLR APC Newsletter January 2022 (673 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 14th Jan 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter December 2021 (629 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 5th Jan 2022								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter November 2021 (616 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 12th Nov 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG newsletter traffic light classification definition changes (583 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 28th Oct 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter October 2021 (780 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 28th Oct 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter September 2021 (642 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 23rd Sep 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter August 2021 (614 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 17th Aug 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter July 2021 (625 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 20th Jul 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter June 2021 (628 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 16th Jun 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter May 2021 (759 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 19th May 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter April 2021 (795 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 20th Apr 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter March 2021 (622 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 12th Mar 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter February 2021 (624 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 15th Feb 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter January 2021 (625 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 18th Jan 2021								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter December 2020 (607 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 16th Dec 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter November 2020 (608 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 16th Nov 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter October 2020 (630 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 21st Oct 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter September 2020 (610 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 15th Sep 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter August 2020 (767 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 14th Aug 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter July 2020 (609 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 29th Jul 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter June 2020 (620 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 2nd Jul 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter April – May 2020 (327 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 18th May 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter March 2020 (629 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 16th Mar 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter February 2020 (335 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 18th Feb 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter January 2020 (632 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 17th Jan 2020								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter December 2019 (625 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 17th Dec 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter November 2019 (789 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 15th Nov 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter October 2019 (612 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 10th Oct 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter September 2019 (673 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 13th Sep 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter August 2019 (603 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 20th Aug 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter July 2019 (807 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 12th Jul 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter June 2019 (333 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 14th Jun 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter May 2019 (323 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 21st May 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter April 2019 (374 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 15th Apr 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter March 2019 (327 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 21st Mar 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter February 2019 (344 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 21st Feb 2019								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter December 2018 (325 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 18th Dec 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter November 2018 (344 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 19th Nov 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter October 2018 (331 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 12th Oct 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter September 2018 (398 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 19th Sep 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter August 2018 (406 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 23rd Aug 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter July 2018 (412 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 13th Jul 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter June 2018 (404 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 15th Jun 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter May 2018 (412 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 17th May 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter April 2018 (439 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 20th Apr 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter March 2018 (403 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 16th Mar 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter February 2018 (409 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 21st Feb 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter January 2018 (359 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 25th Jan 2018								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter September & October 2016 (268 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 27th Oct 2016								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter June, July & August 2016 (273 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 16th Aug 2016								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter May 2016 (416 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 24th May 2016								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter March/April 2016 (476 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 26th Apr 2016								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter February 2016 (350 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 17th Feb 2016								

							

						
							
								
									LMSG Newsletter January 2016 (366 KB) - LMSG/LLR APC newsletters 								


								
								
									Date added: 21st Jan 2016								

							

						
					


				
			

		


	

			
									
					Legals & Privacy

	Privacy Policy
	Accessibility Statement
	Cookie Policy
	Disclaimer


Related Websites

	University Hospitals of Leicester NHS Trust
	Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland Integrated Care Board
	Leicestershire Partnership Trust
	Leicestershire Medicines Formulary
	Leicestershire Diabetes Centre
	LOROS Clinical Guidelines


			Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland Area Prescribing Committee

c/o Medicines Information

Oliver Ward, Victoria Building

Leicester Royal Infirmary

Infirmary Square,

Leicester

LE1 5WW

For queries or comments contact: [email protected]

General enquiries only: Please do not send any sensitive or personal health data as email may be unsecure.

For individual patient help please speak to your healthcare professional.

LLR APC is not responsible for content on other/external websites.

NHS site by Cite The Digital Agency



						

			
		


		    